Aman Ullah

Assistant System Administrator

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: asa@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Aman Ullah is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Aman Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MS in Master of Science in Computer Science Abasyn University Peshawar , Pakistan | 2019 - 2021 |
|--|---------------|
| MCS in Computer Science National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan | 2009 - 2012 |
| BSc in General Science BZU, Multan , Pakistan | 2005 - 2007 |
| D.Com in Accounting PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan | 2003 - 2005 |
| Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, DG Khan , Pakistan | 2001 - 2003 |
| Experience | |
| Assistant System Administrator School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering | 2022- Present |
| Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences | 2016 - 2022 |
| Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences | 2013 - 2016 |
| IT Instructor Zeeshan Computer College Islamabad , G-9 Markaz Karchi Company, Islamabad | 2010 - 2018 |
| Customer Sales Representive Ufone , Near HBL Jampur | 2007 - 2009 |
| Awards | |
| Appreciation Certificate This certificate to me in organizing the workshop. | 2018 |
| Appreciation Certificate Seminar | 2014 |
| Participation Certificate | 2014 |

Attended the sensitization session for handling of Ebola and Congo affected patients.